0			and the same of the same		
Form 3160-6 (January 1989)					
	DETENT	STORES -	San Carlo	Page 1.	
P 081 571 425 Certified Mail-Return Receipt Requested	RECEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT		Lease {	892000844F	
Hand Delivered, Received by:	NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE 92 JUN 30 AM II: 10			GALLEGOS CANYON DAKOTA	
Bureau of Land Management Office	019 FARMINGTON, N.I	Operator		<u> </u>	
Bureau of Land Mana	agement	HALIOCO L'ECONOCT		THY 30.045-079	
Address 1235 La Plata Hwy, Farminton, NM 8740		a.	and the second of the species of the second of		
Telephone		Attention			
(505) 327-5344	Time 5 - 22 - 14 - 15 - 15	TWOILer Facility Identification 1/1/1/ See			
Site Name GALLEGOS CANYON	Well or Facility Identification	WW Sec.	Township		
Inspector	41.7. 473	Range	Meridian	. 1 4	
KEVIN SCHNEIDER		1.2W		MAUT M	
	WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MAN		ATE AND AT THE S		
Date	Time (24-hour clock)	Violation		Gravity of Violation	
05-21-92		ONSMORE ORDER N 3162.7-5 43 CFR	l l	MAJOR	
Corrective Action To be Completed by	Date Corrected	Assessment for Noncomplian	ice	Assessment Reference	
30 Days upon receipt	6-26-92	\$	43	3 CFR 3163.1 ()	
When violation is corrected, sign this notice Company Representative Title Company Comments	and return to above address.	Signature Bunt C	Eledge	Date6-26-97	
, ico	INSTATION				
	WAF	RNING		·	
Incidents of Noncompliance correction and r be corrected within the prescribed time from have been assessed for noncompliance (see may incur an additional assessment under (4 business day after the prescribed time for co	receipt of this Notice and reported to the Bure amount under "Assessment for Noncomplian I3 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Penal	au of Land Management office at the a ce"). If you do not comply as noted abo	ddress shown above ove under "Correctiv	e. Please note that you already may re Action To Be Completed By," you	
Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas provides that any person who "knowingly information required by this part shall be liat	or willfully" prepares, maintains, or submits	false, inaccurate, or misleading repo	orts, notices, affidav	rits, records, data, or other written	
•	REVIEW AND	APPEAL RIGHTS			
A person contesting a violation shall request Noncompliance with the appropriate State Di Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). C	irector (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Directo	or review decision may be appealed to	the Interior Board of		
Signature of Bureau of Land Management A	uthorized Officer	Dat	te	Time	
	Klachne	4	121/92	1200	
Number NM-019-92-KJS-303 Date	FOR OFFIC Assessment	Penalty	1	ermination	
Type of Inspection:			-		